# **HAL WAGHORN**

07710 803110 hal.waghorn@yahoo.com www.halfilm.co.uk

Manor Hall Lower Clifton Road Bristol BS8 1BU

#### **SKILLS**

- I am proficient in Adobe Premiere have been using it for 6 years to create videos
  which are accessible via Youtube or on my website. I have been using a Nikon
  D7000 camera for the past 5 years and am well versed in how to operate a DLSR
  camera, as well as having a basic understanding of how to use LED lighting
  equipment.
- I have experience in retail and education sectors respectively, and I have been teaching swimming for 4 years, showing my dedication to fulfilling jobs. I will always put my upmost effort into whatever is needed of me, shown by my extensive work history.
- I have completed Bronze and Silver Duke Of Edinburgh awards, both of which required a lot of skill and dedication, and required that I volunteer at British Heart Service for a year altogether.
- I am good at working in a team: collaborating with new peers on a BFI Film
  Academy course over lockdown helped me to understand how fundamental
  different roles within a team are and how to support other members with less
  experience than myself.

### **EXPERIENCE**

### Editor, Freelance, Clifton, Bristol and Winchester, Hampshire

### - March 2019 - Present

- Worked with clients and ensured that I created a promotional videos which were satisfactory and fulfilled clients needs.
- Made several short films which I have entered for film festivals such as the BFI Future Film Festival and Films in Isolation: an at home film festival, including Red Tiger (2020) and El Tejado (2020)
- Made music videos for two bands Alter Ego and Nerveagent Uk.
- Made a short edited piece for Sky News covering the COVID epidemic.

### Photographer, Freelance, Clifton, Bristol and Winchester, Hampshire

## - March 2019 - Present

- Included taking photos for two bands on numerous occasions, Alter Ego and Nerveagent Uk since 2019.
- Needed to have good time management, as this job demands a lot of you in terms of fulfilling the needs of clients and making sure that they get what they desire out fo the photos.

# Article Researcher, Berkshire Film Office, Winchester, Hampshire

#### — June 2020

- Had to research 33 films which were made in Berkshire, had to find out which scenes from these films were shot in Berkshire and where and had to write a small profile of the films.
- Had to work under the duress of a deadline.

# **HAL WAGHORN**

# Level 1 Swimming Teacher, Penguins Swim School, Winchester, Hampshire

### - September 2019 - August 2021

- I had been working at this job for several times a week for 2 years.
- Worked as part of a team, and had to be able to prepare for the unexpected and I
  have gained a lot of experience working with other people which makes me well
  suited to jobs where this is necessary.
- Planned a lesson each week for a class of up to 6 children, and made sure that there
  were sufficient notes made on each of the children by the end of each lesson.

## Swimming Helper, Penguins Swim School, Winchester, Hampshire

## - September 2017 - August 2019

- This is the role which I had before I became a swim teacher and was integral in learning how to properly plan a swim lesson every week and work with children.
- I did this role for 2 times a week for a few years, and in that time I learnt a lot about how to work with other people, and how to ensure that good communication and teamwork gets the job done.
- · Had to make sure the children were safe in the water and did not drown.

### **British Heart Service Sales Assistant**

# - January 2018 - May 2018

- Learned how to sort and tag products in the shop
- Sorted through CD's and Vinyl, priced items and sorted them on the shop floor.

#### **EDUCATION**

- Westgate All Through School, Winchester, Hampshire 10 GCSE's, 2019
- Peter Symonds College, Winchester, Hampshire 3 A Levels, A\*, A, A, 2021
- The BFI Film Academy Short Course February, 2021
- Explore Filmmaking From Script To Screen July, 2020

### **QUALIFICATIONS**

- Duke Of Edinburgh, Silver Award August, 2021
- NCFE Level 2 Award In Preparing To Work In The Film Industry February, 2021
- Grade 4 Piano August 2014
- Screen Skills Coronavirus basic awareness on production training February 2022

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

- Experiences at Sky News' Westminster headquarters, where I was instructed on the operating equipment of an award winning cameraman, Andy Portch, and an award winning editor, Alf Bowles.
- Had an in depth workshop on lighting interview subjects with Sky cameraman Mostyn Pryce.

- Experience on a film set as an extra in a film starring award nominated actor Ralph Ineson.
- Studying film for most of my life, my first experience with it being a course I did in Washington DC with Imagination stage.

# **REFERENCES UPON REQUEST**